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Pasklic Serbice Qomrmisst

January 13, 2004

Harry M. Snider, President

SouthCom Telecommunications Co., Inc.
13 Sabina Court

Hanahan, South Carolina 29406-8663

Re: Docket No. 040042-TC
Dear Mr. Snider:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 8329 held
by SouthCom Telecommunications Co., Inc., effective 12/31/03, which was filed in this office on
January 15, 2004, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will
be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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From: LaSandra Givens 2.

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2004 8:48 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/10/2004 8:45:00 AM

040051-TC 040051VSM.DOC

040044-TC 040044VSM.DOC

040042-TC 040042VSM.DOC

040027-TC 040027VSM.DOC

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE



